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and on the right, in the Isle of Skye, the famous Quairang, the Storr Rock,. 
and the enjrance to Prince Charlie's Cave. Turning in to the narrow Kyle 
between Rona and Raasay on the one hand, and Skye on the other, the 
Tourist soon finds himself sailing into the pretty, well-sheltered Bay of Portree, 
where, if he intends to see the lions of Skye, he will go ashore. . 

From Portree, he can visit Kingsburgh (where, during his wanderings a ter 
the 'Forty-five, Prince Charles slept for a night) ; Kilmuir, the buri11,l place -f; 
Flora Macdonald ; Quairang, the Storr Rock, Coruisk, the Coolin Hills, and. 
many other places of historic and romantic interest in the famous Isle of, 
Mist. Three times a week a Steamer leaves Portree at 6 A.M. for Tarbertr. 
and Rode! in Harris, and Lochmaddy in North Uist, returning that afternoon­
to :Dunvegan, in time for the Portree mail gig the same evening •. 
On the alternate three days of the week the Boat _leaves Dunvegan 
about 6 A.M., reversing her course of the previous • day, and landing­
in Portree Bay the same evening about 7 P.M. There are excellent 
Hotels on this route at all the places of call, except Rode! in Harris ; and excel• 
lent salmon fishing can be had by staying in the Lochmaddy Hotel, on the­
island of North Uist. 

When at Dunvegan, the Tourist should make a point of visiting Dunvegan, 
Castle, the ancient seat of. the Macleods of Macleod, one of the oldest inhabited 
strongholds in Scotland, and containing some very curious relics of the long 
long ago. 

Having satiated himself with the wonders ·of Skye and the Outer Hebrides,. 
the Traveller can rejoin the Steamer at Portree or Broadford for ·Stromeferry, 
getting, as he proceeds southwards, a parting view of the Coolins and other-­
majestic hills of Skye, with the blue mountains of Kintail straight ahead of 
him. Nearing Stromeferry, where there is a good Hotel and Posting estab­
lishment, Duncraig Castle, the modern seat of Sir Kenne1h Matheson •. 
Baronet of Lochalsh, with its picturesque surroundings, is passed on the 
right, while, as the Steam!)r approaches the Railway Terminus at Stromeferry,. 
the ruined Castle of Strome, four centuries ago a stronghold of the Mac· 
donalds of Glengarry, is a prominent object on a rocky eminence on the· 
opposite shore of Lochcarron. Here the Tourist rejoins the ~Train for the 
home journey, passing through the Achnashellach Valley and famous deer .. 
forest on his way t., Achnasheen, where he left the Train for Loch-Maree a few· 
days before, arriving at Inverness at 2.5 P.M. . 

The inner tour from Inverness to Loch-Maree, Gairloch, Portref', and! 
back to the Highland Capital, via Stromeferry, can be completed in three days,. 
spending one afternoon and the night at Gair loch, and the other at Inverness. 

Dingwall to Bonar-Bridge and Helmsdale. 
The train going east in the direction of Tain, Bonll,r-Bridge, Wick, and 

Thurso, on leaving the Dingwall Station, skirts the northern shore of the•· 
Cromarty Firth, and soou arrives at Fowlis Station, wher~ a passiug glimpse 
can be obtained of Fowlis Castle, among the trees qn the !Mt. On the­
right, across the firth, the Black Isle slopes down to the shore. Here the-­
ancient ruin of Castle Craig, at one time the summer residence of the Bishops-­
of Ross, is a prominent object. Near the railway may be observed the farm.. 
house of lochchoulter, built on the site of the historic Castle of Balconie, an 
ancient Easter Ross stronghold of the great Earls of Ross. N ovar Srati,,n is soon 
passed, the principal objects of interest in the neighbourhood being the Black .. 
Rock, and Novar House rhe Highland residence of Mr Munro-Ferguson. 
M.P., with a curious-looking arrangement of high standing-stones,. 
representing an Indian temple, on the summit of the Hill of Fyrish, towering 
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-0n the left, it pulls up at Edderton Station. The scenery here is strikingly 
varied and picturesque, the line running almost close to the water'8 edge all 
.along, until it arrives at Bonal"· Rridge Station, the thriving village of that name 
being a mile distant on the other side of the Kyle. 'l'here is a refreshment 
room at Bonar-Bridge station, t he only one between Dingwall and ·wick, more 
than 100 miles distant. 'l'he Balnagown Arms, a comfortable country hotel, 
is close by, am! there is another good hotel in the village of Bonar. Leaving 
Bonar-Brid1se, the train rushes »long a terraced plain, with the Kyle, which 
.again considerably widens above the village of Bonar, on the right. The whole 
-of this fstuany-which is tidal fo~ several miles jnto the interior of the country 
.as far as Invercassley-is, above B011ar Bridg~ called the Kyle of Sutherland . 
.Abou t a mile before reaching lnvershin the train crosses the river Carron 
by a , tone bridge of three arches, almost immediately after which it-is carried 
-over the ri ver Oykel, near Culrain platform, by a latt iced iron girder viaduct, 
230 feet span, and 55 feet above spring tides, with a contin nation of five 
.arche~-two on the Ross-shire aod three on the Sutherland side. 

The trave!Jer now finds himself in the county of Sutherland, and the 
train almost imr ·ediately afterwards stops at Invershin Station. It next 
,pro··eeds to Lairg, running due north, along the east bank of the Shin. The 
,course of the river is very rocky, and in some places rough and wild, the falls, 
.a short distance from the station, being well worth seein11:. During ·-he first 
mile bPyond lnvershin t he line has a gradient of 1 in 7~. About half--...c1y up 
the valley, Acbany House. the Sutherlandshire residence of Lady Marhesun of 
the Lewis, is passer! on the left, after which the glen widens into a broad 
1pastoral valley. In the course of this ascent a fine view is obtained, from the 
carriage windows, of the Kyle of ::lutherland, Stratb Oyl;:el, and the whole of 
the surrounding country, with the great bills and mountains of Ross-shire in 
the di,tant background. In a few minutes the train st.ops at Lairg, within 
two miles of Loch Shin, a magnificent sheet of water, 20 miles long. Here 
there is a first-class hotel, very much frequented duriug the season, not only 
by_those who go there to enjoy the splendid fishing on the lochs and rivers, 
but who travel from t his pumt by lllail gig to Lochinver, to Scourie. to Tongue, 
.and sever al other points on the west and north-west coast of Suthuland, 
the roads to which all converge at ·Lairg. 

Leaving this Station, the line turns eastward, and soon descends through 
the valley of Strath Fleet for several miles by a gradient of 1 in 84, ~topping 
at Rogart after a run of ten miles. At the next Station, four miles further 
on, the Mound across Loch Fleet-, from which the Station takes its name, 
strikes the eye. It is an embankment 1000 yards in length, over which the 
-coaeh road was carried across Loch Fleet, an arm of the sea, and was constructed 
by the Commissioners of Highland Roads and Bridges at a cost of £12,500. 
Befo: e its construction, the passengers by coach had to be ferried at t.he narrow 
entrance· of the Loch, known a, the Little Ferry, observed several miles below. 
On ,the opposite side are the ruins of Skelbo Castle, at one time the Highland 
residence of the Sutherlands of Duffus. Dornoch, the Capital of Sutherland, 
.llhire, seven miles rlista11t, from The Mound Station, is an ar,cient and interest­
ing town, with a Cathedral dating from the beginning of t he 13th century; 
is pleasantly situated on the Dornoch Firth, with an amphitheatre of hills 
.around, and possesses a bPautiful sea beach and magnificent links which afford 
exceptional facilities for bathing anrl golfing. The Links of Dornnch, the 
Northward Ho ! of Scotland, form one of the most extensive stretches of 
Golfing Ground in the British Isles. The course consists of 18 holes, and is, 
according to a recent suryey, slightly over 3 miles in length. In addition to 
two comfortable Hotels numerons houses have within recent years been 
built for the accommodation of visitors. Another mile and a-half, and the 
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England to The Highland Railway via Dunkeld-Contil. 

Tourist Tickets are also Issued from LONDON to the following Stations via DUNKELD 

1 3 1 ·::5 
TO s. d. s. d. ·To s. d. s. d. 

Kinbmce 1'74 7 77 9 Lhanbryde .. 149 4 60 0 

Brom .167 0 73 6 Forgie .. .. 148 2 60 0 

1'he Mo,;,;d 163 11 72 8 Enzle .. 149 8 60 0 .. 
Struan :·: Invershin .. 158 6 70 0 .. 134 4 '7 10 

Bonar Bridge 157 6 .69 7 Blalr-Atholl .. 133 2 .57 1 

Beaulhe.. . . .. 150 0 61 8 Aberlour .. 150 0 6,0 0 

Focha rsT'wn,Rathven Ba,nff .. 148 9 60 0 

Buckie, and Pmtessie 160 0 60 0 Cullen 150 ( 60 0 

Lossiemouth 150 0 60 0 Cr-.i.igcllachid .. .. 148 6 60 0 

Hurghead 150 0 60 0 l)uJftown 148 0 r,o 0 

Hopeman .. 150 0 60 0 

t The London Fares ~pply from Bethnal Green, Black Horse Road'. Bowes Park, Bron<l;es­
bnry, Buckhurst Hill, Bruce Grove, Bush IDll Pa.rk; Camden Road, Camden To~, Canrung 
Town Chalk Farm, Child's Hill, Cbtngford, Churchbury, Clapton, Cluds Hill, Coborn 
Road,' Crouch End Crouch Hill, Custom House, Dudding Hill, Earlscourt. East Flnchley, 
Edgware, Ruiield, Enfield Lcx:k, Enfield ToWII. Euston, F!nchley, FinchleJ Lane, 
Finchley Road, Finsbury Park, Forest Gate, Forty Hill, G"'?rge Laue, Gospel Oak, 
Green Lanes and Noel Park, Hackney Downs, Hammersnnth, Hampstead He~th, 
Harringay Harrin gay Park, Haverstock Hill, Hendon, . High Barnet, Highgate, High• 
gate Road,' Hoe Street, Holloli\'&l',•liomsey, Homsey Road, llford, Junction Road, Kensal 
Rise, Kensi11gton, Kenti~h rrown, Kilburn, King's _Cross, . Lea I Bridge, Leyton, 
Leytonstonc Lincoln Road, Liverpool Street, Loudon Fields, Longton, Lowi,r Edmon• 
ton Loudo~n Road, '.'danor Park, Maryland Point, Mill Hill; Muswell Hill, New 
B111:uet, "ew Southgate, Oakleigh Park, Palace Gates Wood Green, Palmers Green, 
Pou·dera End Queen's Pru:k, Rectory Road, Romford, Seven S!ste,:s, Silver Street, Silver­
towu Snaresbrook, Stamford Hill, St Anne's Road, St James Street, St Pancras, Strat­
ford, 'stoke Newington, South Tottenham._ Ston~bridge Park, S_troud Green,. Theobald• 
Grove, Tid!\l Basin, Tottenham (H"'1e), Totteridge, Upper Holloway, Uxbndge Road, 
Waltham Cross, Walthamstow, Wanstead Park, Welsh Harp, West End, West End Lane, 
White Hart Lane, Willesdent...Winchmore Hill, Woodford, Wood Green, Woodside Park, 
Wood Street, Woolwich, and wormwood Scrubs, 

• 4lso ;i·om the following, with Bd added to the First-cla&11 Fares :-
Blackfriurs. Broad Street, Charing Cross, Clapham Junction, Dalston Junction, Hlghbury, 

· ' l\famion House Moorgate St. , Putney Bridge, South KeJJRi..-.P"ton Victoria, & Westminster. 
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village of Golspie is reached. It has a population of between 100~ and HOO 
and a first-class hotel-the Sutherland Arms-two branch banks and tw; 
churches. On the top of Ben·Hhraggie, behind the village, at an ~ltitude of 
1250 feet, stands out conspicuously a colossal statue, 30 feet high, on a pedestal 
of 75 feet in height, of the present Duke's great-grandfather. It is seen for a, 
long distance in every direction, and as far as Tain to the west. 

But what will interest the tourist most in this locality is that noble 
mansion, Dunrobin Castle, the Highland seat of the Duke of Sutherland a 
magnificPn t stru_cture, three-quarters of a mile beyond Golspie, on the right,. 
between the railway and the sea, and surrounded by extensive and very 
finely wooded grounds. It stands on a terrace about 80 feet above the level 
of the sea, which ripples but a very short distance from its walls. The 
greater part of it is modern, but some portions, including the o:d keep were· 
founded as early as 1097. It is a noble-looking building, worthy of the' rank 
position, and great opulence of its owner. Visitors are always made welcom; 
to visit both the mansion and policies when the family are non-resi<lent, 
and generally even when they are at home. There are several monuments­
about the grounds, one fine full-length statue of the second Duke standing 
at the side of the public roa<l. 
. Six miles from Golspie, ~rora is reached, a thriving and growing village,. 
m the neighbourhood of which are the Duke of Sutherland's coal mines 
re-opener! in 1872, after having been closed for many years. Loth Stltt io~ 
is next passed, five and a-half miles further on, and after another run of' 
equal dis tance, the trnm pulls up at Helmsdale, 82/l miles from Dingwall. 

Helmsdale to Thurso and Wick. 
Helmsdale lies down in a hollow, on the right, where the river of that 

name ente'.s the ~ea. I~ is. a village of considerable consequence, mainly on. 
account of it s herrmg fishmg m the summer and autumn. In the immediate· 
vicinity of the Station are the ruins of an ancient castle, built by Margaret, 
Dowager Countess of Sutherland, in the 15thcentury. It is chiefly memorable· 
for a diabolical murder which took place within its walls in 1587. In that 
year it was visited by the Earl and Countess of Sutherland, and their son 
and heir, when Isabel Sinclair resolved t o poison the three in order to open. 
up the Sutherland succession to her own son John, who was the next heir • 
She succeeded in the case of the Earl and Countess, bnt her own son by a,_ 

providential mishap fell a victim to her iniquitous plot, while the heir of 
Sutherland escaped. 

From Helrusdale the train proceeds up the valley of Kildonan, at one time· 
occupied by a large population, out now, after the first t wo or three miles~ 
quite desolate. N,;ar Kildonan Station, which is next reached, the Helmsdale· 
is joined by two mountain streams, the Kildonan and Suisgill, where the 
Sutherland gold diggings were carried on for <> short time, and with varying. 
success, in 1868 and 1869. Climbing up the valley, some 8 miles, Kinbrace· 
Station is reached, from which point there is a direct pnblic road, along the, 
beautiful valley of the Naver, to Bettyhil: and Tongue, from whence the tourist. 
can proceed to either Thurso or Lairg by coach. Badenloch, one of the la.r,;~st. 
and best fishing lochs in the north of Sutherland, is 4½ miles distant from this. 
station. 7 ½ miles further on is Forsinard station. The only points of interest, 
which will strike the eye here are Loch Ruar, on the left, fished free by visitors. 
at the F orsinard Hotel, with Ben Griam Mor and Ben Griam Beg away in the 
distant background on the same side, at an altitude of 1930 and 1900 feet 
respectively ; while still further, in the same direction, an excellent view is­
obtained of Ben Loyal, 2500 feet, and of Ben Hope, 3040 feet above the level 
of the sea. At Forsinard the line turns away to the east, and immediately 




